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U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regula*ion
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NRC DOCKETS 50-321, 50-366
OPERATING LICENSES DPR=57, NPF=5
EOWIN I. HATCH NUCLEAR PLANT UNITS 1, 2
BWR SCRAM DISCHARGE SYSTEM - LONG TERM MODIFICATIONS

Gentlemen:

In response to your letter of March 6, 1981, which reguested Ceorgia
Power Company to medify commitments regarding the BwR Scram ODischarge
system-long term mocdificstions, Ceorgia Power Company provides the
following amplification to our March 4, 1981, letter:

Should the existing Technical Specifications reguire changes in order
to accommodate plant modifications associated with the scram
discharge system, it is Georgia Power Company's intert to have such
proposed changes submitted to the NRC at least 3 months prior to
making such modifications operable.

Very truly yours,

W. A, Widner
RDB/mb

xC: M. Manry
R. F. Rogers, III
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